

Our ref: Wilpinjong Coal Mine Extension-Mod-3 (SSD-6764-Mod-3)

Mr Jon Degotardi
Approvals Manager
Wilpinjong Coal Pty Ltd
By email: JDegotardi@peabodyenergy.com

06/11/2025

Subject: Response to Submissions

Dear Mr Degotardi

The exhibition of the modification report for the Wilpinjong Coal Mine Extension Modification 3 (SSD-6764-Mod-3) ended on 30 Oct 2025.

All submissions and agency advice is available on the NSW Planning Portal at www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects.

The Department requests a written response to issues raised in submissions and advice.

The written response must be in the form of a submissions report that has been prepared having regard to the *State Significant Development Guidelines including Appendix C - Preparing a Submissions Report*.

If you have any questions, please contact Cherie Colyer-Morris, on (02) 4904 2738 or via email at cherie.colyer-morris@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Gen Lucas".

Gen Lucas
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary